
PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
Agenda 

Thursday, July 07, 2022 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission will conduct a public hearing meeting on July 07, 2022, 

at 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA. The 

following agenda will be considered: 

 
Opening 

1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes- June 2, 2022 

Requests 
5. Request by Rocker Construction, Inc. for conditional use at 368 Harmony Road. [Map 072, Parcel 

015, District 1]. * The applicant is requesting to withdraw this item without prejudice 
6. Request by William & Barbara Vargo to rezone 10.60 acres at 230 Quesenberry Drive from R-1 to 

AG. [Map 115B, Parcel 080,081,082,083, District 3].* The applicant is requesting to withdraw 

this item without prejudice 
7. Request by JPC Design and Const. LLC, agent for William B. Jones to rezone 0.94 acres at 114 

Briarpatch Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 096B, Parcel 063, District 1]. * This item has been 

removed from the agenda by staff. 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on July 19, 2022 at 6:30 P.M., in 

the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event 

the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members 

of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of 

the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established 

in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 

706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

1



File Attachments for Item:

4. Approval of Minutes- June 2, 2022

2



 

 

   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Minutes 

Thursday, June 02, 2022, ◊ 6:30 pm 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman Alan Foster called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm. 

2. Attendance 

Ms. Courtney Andrews called the Attendance. 

Present: Chairman Alan Foster, Vice Chairman Maurice Hill, Member Harold Jones, 

Member John Mitchell, Lisa Jackson, Courtney Andrews, Angela Waldroup  

Absent: Member Martha Farley 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Ms. Courtney Andrews read the Rules of Procedures. 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes- May 05, 2022 

 

Motion: Vice Chairman Hill made the motion to approve the May 05, 2022 minutes 

Second: Member Mitchell. 

Voting Yea: Vice Chairman Hill, Member Jones, Member Mitchell, Chairman Foster 

Requests 
5. Request by Roger Reaves to rezone 13.51 acres on Edward Reaves Road from AG to R-

1. [Map 061, Part of Parcel 023, District 2]. * Mr. Dyrral Reaves represented this 

request. 

 

Mr. Reaves stated that they wanted to divide the land among the family and needed to 

rezone it R-1 to meet the minimum zoning requirements. No one spoke in opposition. 

 

Staff recommendation was for approval to rezone 13.51 acres on Edwards Reaves 

Road from AG to R-1 [Map 061, Part of Parcel 023, District 2]. 

 

Motion: Member Mitchell made the motion to approve the request by Roger Reaves to 

rezone 13.51 acres on Edward Reaves Road from AG to R-1. [Map 061, Part of Parcel 

023, District 2]. * 

Second: Vice Chairman Hill 

 

Chairman Foster opened the floor for discussion from the board. 

 

No further discussion 

 

Voting Yea: Vice Chairman Hill, Chairman Foster, Member Jones, Member Mitchell 

 

The request was approved by a vote of 4.  

 

3



 

 

6. Request by Jeremy Crosby, agent for William B. Jones to rezone 0.94 acres at 114 

Briarpatch Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 096B, Part of Parcel 063, District 1]. * Mr. 

Jeremy Crosby represented this request via zoom. 

 

Mr. Crosby requested to withdraw without prejudice. No one spoke in opposition. 

Staff recommendation was for approval to withdraw without prejudice at 114 

Briarpatch Road [Map 096B, 063, District 3]. 

 

Motion: Member Jones made a motion to approve the request by Jeremy Crosby, agent 

for William B. Jones to withdraw without prejudice at 114 Briarpatch [Map 096B, 063, 

District 3]. 

Second: Member Mitchell 

 

Chairman Foster opened the floor for discussion from the board. 

 

No further discussion  

 

Voting Yea: Vice Chairman Hill, Chairman Foster, Member Jones, Member Mitchell 

 

The request was approved by a vote of 4.  

 

7. Request by Brandon Burgess, agent for Molfin Investments, LLC for conditional use at 

170 Scott Road [Map 102, Parcel 001002, District 3]. * Brandon Burgess represented 

this request. 

 

Mr. Burgess stated that he owns the property and there was once a car museum located at 

the existing building. He is turning the buildings back into suites for rental. He has a boat 

dealership interested in leasing approximately 8,500 sq.ft. of space for retail and boat sales 

interior only. Retail is allowed in C-1 but are not and he is requesting a conditional use for 

interior only boat sales. No one spoke in opposition. 

 

Director Lisa Jackson referenced that there was similar use already at the property. This 

use is a continuation of the previous use making it a unique situation. 

 

Staff recommendation was for approval of the proposed conditional use located at 170 

Scott Road [Map 102, Parcel 001002, District 3] * with the following conditions: 

1) All storage and display of boats shall be wholly within the existing building, and no 

outside display or storage shall be allowed as stated in Section 66-102 of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

2) This use shall not expand beyond the established showroom area of the previous 

owner. 

3) The uses allowed under the conditional use shall be limited to those that conform to 

boat sales only and any other use or accessory use allowed within C-1.  

 

Director Jackson needed clarification on the area of space used for the showroom 

 

Mr. Burgess stated that if the showroom was in both buildings on the property. 

 

4



 

 

Director Jackson clarified that she was amending the second condition of the staff 

recommendation to the use not expanding beyond the 14,000 sq.ft. building. 

 

Mr. Burgess agreed.  

 

The amended staff recommendation was for approval of the proposed conditional use 

located at 170 Scott Road [Map 102, Parcel 001002, District 3] * with the following 

conditions: 

1) All storage and display of boats shall be wholly within the existing building, and no 

outside display or storage shall be allowed as stated in Section 66-102 of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

2) This use shall not expand beyond the established showroom area of the previous 

owner of 14,000 sq.ft. 

3) The uses allowed under the conditional use shall be limited to those that conform to 

boat sales only and any other use or accessory use allowed within C-1.  

 

Member Jones asked Director Jackson if the applicant could move the accessory uses in the 

other building. 

 

Director Jackson clarified that he could only have accessories and no boats, jet skis, or 

motorized vehicles in the other building.  

 

Member Mitchell asked for clarification of the vehicle allowance in the 14,000 sq.ft. 

building. 

 

Director Jackson stated that boats are only allowed. Based on the application, it is a 

showroom for the boats that they sale. The car museum only displayed cars and we are 

making an exception. It was her professional opinion that we set limitations on what could 

be there and be specific on what we would allow. 

 

No further discussion 

 

Motion: Member Jones made a motion to approve the request by Brandon Burgess, agent 

for Molfin Investments, LLC for conditional use at 170 Scott Road [Map 102, Parcel 

001002, District 3] with the following conditions: 

1) All storage and display of boats shall be wholly within the existing building, and no 

outside display or storage shall be allowed as stated in Section 66-102 of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

2) This use shall not expand beyond the established showroom area of the previous 

owner of 14,000 sq.ft. 

3) The uses allowed under the conditional use shall be limited to those that conform to 

boat sales only and any other use or accessory use allowed within C-1.  

 

Second: Member Mitchell 

Voting Yea: Vice Chairman Hill, Member Jones, Member Mitchell, Chairman Foster 

 

The request was approved by a vote of 4. 

 

New Business 

5



 

 

Summer & Winter GAZA Conference and Sponsorships 
Adjournment 

Motion: Vice Chairman Hill made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Second: Member Jones 

Voting Yea: Vice Chairman Hill, Member Jones, Member Mitchell, Chairman Foster 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 6:54 pm 

 
Attest: 

 

 

_____________________________   ________________________________ 

Lisa Jackson      Alan Foster 

Director      Chairman 

6



File Attachments for Item:

5. Request by Rocker Construction, Inc. for conditional use at 368 Harmony Road. [Map 072, Parcel 

015, District 1]. *

7



Letter of Intent 
 
Date: 7/1/2022 
 
To: Ms. Lisa Jackson 
Putnam County Planning and Zoning 
 
RE: Approximately 76 acres, located at 368 Harmony Road, Map 072 Parcel 015 (hereinafter 
"Property")  
 
 
The purpose of this letter is to withdraw our application without prejudice.  We intend to answer 
some questions for the Department of Planning and Zoning and present our application at the 
September meeting.  
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
 
 
Walter C. Rocker III 
Vice President 
Rocker Construction, Inc. 
 
 
 
 
 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 
Thursday, July 07, 2022, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 
 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 
 
      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 7/7/2022 
 

Requests 
5. Request by Rocker Construction, Inc. for conditional use at 368 Harmony Road. [Map 072, Parcel 015, District 1]. * The applicant 
is requesting to withdraw without prejudice.  

Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice at 368 Harmony Road [Map 072, Part of Parcel 015, District 1]. 

27



 
 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 
 
Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of 
campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or 
more to an elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 
 
*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on July 19, 2022, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 
117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 
 
The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 
 
The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 
meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 
 
The Board of Commissioners' hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and 
meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 
 
Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 
regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 
meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

28



File Attachments for Item:

6. Request by William & Barbara Vargo to rezone 10.60 acres at 230 Quesenberry Drive from R-1 to 

AG. [Map 115B, Parcel 080,081,082,083, District 3].*

29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, July 07, 2022, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 7/7/2022 

 

 
6. Request by William & Barbara Vargo to rezone 10.60 acres at 230 Quesenberry Drive from R-1 to AG. [Map 115B, Parcel 080,081,082,083, 

District 3].* The applicants are requesting to withdraw without prejudice.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Staff recommendation is for denial rezone 10.60 acres at 230 Quesenberry Drive from R-1 to AG [Map 115B, 080,081,082,083, District 3]. 

55



The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of 

campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or 

more to an elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on July 19, 2022, at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners' hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and 

meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

56



File Attachments for Item:

7. Request by JPC Design and Const. LLC, agent for William B. Jones to rezone 0.94 acres at 114 

Briarpatch Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 096B, Parcel 063, District 1].*

57



58



This item has been removed from the agenda by staff. 

 

Request by JPC Design and Const. LLC, agent for William B. Jones to rezone 0.94 acres at 

114 Briarpatch Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 096B, Parcel 063, District 1]. * 

 

 

59


	Top
	Item #4.	07072022 P&Z Minutes
	6-2-22 Draft Minutes

	Item #5.	07072022 P&Z Rocker Construction, Inc.
	Rocker letter withdraw without prejudice
	Rocker Cond. Use
	7-7-22 Map
	072015LV
	Future Land Use 072015
	7-7-22 Rocker Staff Recommendations

	Item #6.	07072022 P&Z William & Barbara Vargo
	7-7-22 Map
	vargo rezoning
	115B080,081082,083LV
	Future Land Use 115B080,081082,083
	7-7-22 Vargo Staff Recommendations 2

	Item #7.	07072022 P&Z Jeremy Crosby, agen for William B. Jones
	7-7-22 Map
	Jones item has been removed

	Bottom

